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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.


From: Wayne Dawson
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: "kevin elfrink"
Subject: Anchorage Bowl, LLC Lien - Marijuana License Nos. 12316, 12317, and 12318
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:21:42 AM
Attachments: Dawson to Marijuana Control Board - 6-8-2022.pdf


You don't often get email from wdawson@dawsonlaw-ak.com. Learn why this is important


Please see the attached lien notice with respect to Marijuana License Nos. 12316, 12317, and 12318.
 
Regards,
 
Wayne Dawson
 
Wayne G. Dawson
Dawson Law Group, LLC
P.O. Box 244965
Anchorage, AK 99524
Ph.:   (907) 277-3995
Fax:  (907) 277-3991
Email:  wdawson@dawsonlaw-ak.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY:  This email and its attachments are confidential and may be protected by the
attorney-client privilege, work product doctrine, or other nondisclosure protection.  If you believe
that it has been sent to you in error, you may not read, disclose, print, copy or disseminate the email
or any attachments or the information in them.  If you have received this communication in error,
please notify this firm immediately by reply to this communication or by calling (907) 277-3995.
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mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
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From: Anchorage Bowl, LLC - General Account
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Shelton Landon; wdawson@dawsonlaw-ak.com
Subject: Re: Anchorage Bowl, LLC Lien - Marijuana License Nos. 12316, 12317, and 12318
Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 8:34:35 AM
Attachments: Dawson to Marijuana Control Board - 6-8-2022.pdf


﻿
﻿
﻿Good morning Nathanael,


For the record, this lien claim has no merit.


Context;


Earlier this year we contemplated selling the property/business and put the building up for sale. Mr. Elfink being the commercial realtor for the
sale is entitled to 10% commission upon the sale of said property.


Claim;


According to their lien, the claim is that “Anchorage Bowl LLC has entered into an agreement with a third party for the sale of real
property and business  licenses.”


—


As you are well aware we are in the middle of a transfer of financial interest only which solely pertains to the business licenses and not the real
property. AMCO would need to be notified of any transfer of ownership of the real property (in which there is no notification, because there is
no sale/transfer). The real property was in my name prior to contacting Mr. Elfrink and continues to be in my name to this day in which I have
the deed as proof of my claim.


Thus, in order to deem their lien as relevant, they would need to produce documentation to support their claim stating that Anchorage Bowl LLC
has entered into an agreement with a third party for the sale of the real property in the amount of $1.5M - which is simply not true. No sale, no
commission.


Feel free to contact me if you would like a copy of the deed for your records.


-S. Landon


General Account
Anchorage Bowl, LLC


(907) 770-2690
4000 Spenard Rd, Anchorage, AK 99517
anchoragebowl420.com


The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.


On Dec 1, 2022, at 2:24 PM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


﻿
If you have already received notification of this lien notice being received by AMCO/MCB Board originally back on
9/8/22, please disregard this email.
 
If not, this serves as official written notice it concerns the 12316 12317 12318 transfer apps.
 
Next steps – managing expectations
In short, the protocol is AMCO evaluates if the creditor’s lien is relevant. (Not all liens are within AMCO’s jurisdiction.) If
deemed relevant, it is applied to completed transfer apps and is included with the packet the Board receives for meeting
agendas. Generally speaking, the board could make paying off the creditor’s lien a delegation that would have to be met
before an otherwise approved transfer app could be officially effectuated. This decision is at the discretion of the board.
 
Citation: 3 AAC 306.045. Application for transfer of a license to another person
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/9/pub/MCB/StatutesAndRegulations/3%20AAC%20306%2010.16.22.pdf
 
Thank you,
 


Nathanael Hall
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501



mailto:anchoragebowl420@gmail.com
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.


You don't often get email from wdawson@dawsonlaw-ak.com. Learn why this is important


907-334-0892
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning existing statutes and regulations. There may
be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this communication.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521),
and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from
disseminating, distributing, or copying any information contained in this communication.
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or receive this communication in error, please
notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.


 


From: Wayne Dawson <wdawson@dawsonlaw-ak.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 8:21 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: 'kevin elfrink' <kevinelfrink@gmail.com>
Subject: Anchorage Bowl, LLC Lien - Marijuana License Nos. 12316, 12317, and 12318
 


 


Please see the attached lien notice with respect to Marijuana License Nos. 12316, 12317, and 12318.
 
Regards,
 
Wayne Dawson
 
Wayne G. Dawson
Dawson Law Group, LLC
P.O. Box 244965
Anchorage, AK 99524
Ph.:   (907) 277-3995
Fax:  (907) 277-3991
Email:  wdawson@dawsonlaw-ak.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY:  This email and its attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client privilege, work product
doctrine, or other nondisclosure protection.  If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, you may not read, disclose, print, copy or
disseminate the email or any attachments or the information in them.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify this
firm immediately by reply to this communication or by calling (907) 277-3995.
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ANCHORAGE BOWL LLC, doing business as ANCHOR-
AGE BOWL, located at 4000 SPENARD RD ANCHOR-
AGE, AK 99517 is applying under 3 AAC 306.045 for trans-
fer of controlling interest in a Limited Marijuana Cultivation 
(3 AAC 306.400(a)(2)), license #12317.
The transfer involves a change in ownership percentage 
from JON FISCHER 42% and ARTHUR KANACK 42%, 
and SHELTON LANDON 16% to SHELTON LANDON 
100%.
Interested persons may object to the application by sub-
mitting a written statement of reasons for the objection to 
their local government, the applicant, and the Alcohol & 
Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) not later than 30 days 
after the director has determined the application to be com-
plete and has given written notice to the local government. 
Once an application is determined to be complete, the ob-
jection deadline and application information will be posted 
on AMCO's website at https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
web/amco. Objections should be sent to AMCO at marijua-
na.licensing@alaska.gov or to 550 W 7th Ave, Suite 1600, 
Anchorage, AK 99501.
Frontiersman
Publish Dates: 10/26/22





